
From:                                 Emma Rivett <Emma.Rivett@midsussex.gov.uk>
Sent:                                  17 September 2025 15:16:31 UTC+01:00
To:                                      "Hamish Evans" <Hamish.Evans@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject:                             DM/25/0708 Firs Farm, Copthorne Common, Copthorne

Dear Hamish, 
 
I have had a look at this application and the information provided is still insufficient for 
me to comment.  
 
As per my previous email, please could you request a full Arboricultural Impact Assessment, 
including an Arboricultural Method Statement and Tree Protection Plan? 
 
Please reconsult me when this has been received. 
 
Kind regards

Emma 
 
Emma Rivett 
Assistant Tree Officer-Development Management 
www.midsussex.gov.uk 
 
Working together for a better Mid Sussex 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CHamish.Evans%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C6d967ac3191544d3674008ddf5f4cd00%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638937153957114045%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=6b0XWRXiQYpQkuARP6unGFvINzLz1%2Bs3cDV2%2Bw01VsI%3D&reserved=0

